

ELLEN FOLEY

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Address:

Uxbridge, MA 01569 Phone: 508.654.5224 E-mail: ellen.foley@snhu.edu

"I am a current student at SNHU studying Graphic Design, I own a freelance company by the name of Ellen Rose A Graphic Design Company, and I am an Executive Sales Assistant for a small global supply chain company"

Age // 41 years Nationality // American Drivers license // Yes Language // English

InDesign PhotoShop Illustrator Dreamweaver **HTML** CSS3

Creativity Reliability Communication Leadership

EXPERIENCE

Sept 2018 - Present

Executive Sales Assistant **ONPROCESS TECHNOLOGY**

June 2019 - Present

Owner / Graphic Designer **ELLEN ROSE DESIGNS**

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Supporting the sales & marketing departments
- Calendar Management
- Travel
- Meeting & Event Planner
- Graphic Design

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- **Flyers**
- **Brochures**
- Menu's
- Invitations / Save the Dates / Thank You Cards
- Logo Design
- Business Cards / Letterhead

EDUCATION

July 2017 - Present

Bachelor's Degree Graphic Design Web Design

SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE UNIVERSITY

- Intro to Graphic Design Intro to Digital Imaging
- Basic Color & Theory Desktop Publishing
 - Digital Photography Adv. Dig. Graphic Design
- Digital Publishing
- History of Design
- Typography
- History of Photography
- Graphics & Print Layout •
- Web Design
- Public Speaking
- Media Com

April 2008 - Sep 2009

Associate's Degree

BANCROFT SCHOOL OF MASSAGE THERAPY Massage Therapy Degree

- **Sports Therapy**
- Swedish Massage
- Acupressure / Shiatsu

AWARDS

Presidents List SNHU

Winter 2019 Fall 2018 Summer 2018 Fall 2017

MEMBERSHIPS

American Institute of **Graphic Arts** National Society of Leadership & // Success

National Society of Collegiate Scholars

Alpha Sigma Lambda